
 
 

 

 
 

EDWARD S. WEISFELNER 

direct dial: (212) 209-4900 

fax: (212) 209-4801 

eweisfelner@brownrudnick.com 

 
 

March 26, 2018 
 
 
 
VIA EMAIL AND ECF FILING 
 
The Honorable Martin Glenn 
United States Bankruptcy Judge 
United States Bankruptcy Court 
Southern District of New York 
Alexander Hamilton Custom House 
One Bowling Green 
New York, New York 10004 
 
RE: In re Motors Liquidation Company, et al., Case No. 09-50026 (MG) 

Dear Judge Glenn: 

 We write on behalf of the Ignition Switch Plaintiffs, certain Non-Ignition Switch Plaintiffs 
(collectively, the “Economic Loss Plaintiffs”), and certain Ignition Switch Pre-Closing Accident 
Plaintiffs (collectively with the Economic Loss Plaintiffs, the “Plaintiffs”), to provide the Court with 
an update on the status of the settlement discussions among counsel for the Plaintiffs, the 
Participating Unitholders and the GUC Trust (collectively, the “Negotiating Parties”), and to 
request that the Court (i) set the deadline for a further update for April 25, 2018; and (ii) hold the 
Late Claims Motions in abeyance until that time. 

 Counsel for the Negotiating Parties are making substantial progress toward resurrecting a 
settlement agreement that, if successful, would obviate the need to litigate the Late Claims Motions.  
To that end, since last appearing before Your Honor, the Negotiating Parties have engaged in several 
in-person meetings and other communications to discuss the potential settlement, the related suite of 
settlement documentation and moving papers, and the rationale and evidence supporting the 
settlement’s approval.  The Plaintiffs are optimistic that these discussions will culminate in the 
execution of a settlement agreement and the filing of a motion seeking the Court’s approval of that 
settlement agreement in the near term. 

Given three particular developments that will or are likely to occur over the next few weeks, 
however, the Negotiating Parties will be significantly better positioned to provide the Court with a 
more definitive timetable on the status of settlement negotiations by April 25, 2018.  First, the 
Economic Loss Plaintiffs’ experts are producing additional reports on or before April 20, 2018, 
which will be made available to counsel for the GUC Trust and counsel for the Participating 
Unitholders.  Second, within the next two weeks, the Economic Loss Plaintiffs and the Ignition 
Switch Pre-Closing Accident Plaintiffs represented by Andrews Myers, PC (the “AM Plaintiffs”) 
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expect to file with the Court amended proofs of claim as supplemental exhibits to their motions to 
file late proofs of claims.  The amended proofs of claim to be filed by the Economic Loss Plaintiffs 
will add additional claimants, and citations to the consumer protection and U.C.C. statutes of the 
states where the movants and similarly-situated creditors are domiciled, and the amended proofs of 
claim to be filed by the Ignition Switch Pre-Closing Accident Plaintiffs will be supplemented with 
additional documents in support of the claims.  Third, at a MDL conference held on March 22, 2018, 
Judge Furman announced that he is likely to rule on the summary judgment briefing addressing the 
question of whether the Economic Loss Plaintiffs may be entitled to benefit of the bargain damages 
that is currently before him by April 17, 2018.   

Each of these events may well inform the Negotiating Parties’ positions regarding the 
potential settlement.  Thus, we respectfully request that April 25, 2018 be set as the deadline for the 
Negotiating Parties to provide the Court with a further update, so that the parties may review the 
Economic Loss Plaintiffs’ updated expert reports, the Economic Loss Plaintiffs’ and AM Plaintiffs’ 
amended proofs of claim, and any decision that Judge Furman may issue prior to that date, and 
digest any implications that each may have on the potential settlement.  We understand that the GUC 
Trust and the Participating Unitholders are supportive of this request.  

 We are available at the Court’s convenience should Your Honor wish to further discuss this 
matter. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
  /s/ Edward S. Weisfelner                             . 
Edward S. Weisfelner 
Howard S. Steel 
BROWN RUDNICK LLP 
Seven Times Square 
New York, New York 10036 
Tel: 212-209-4800 
eweisfelner@brownrudnick.com 
hsteel@brownrudnick.com 
 
Sander L. Esserman 
STUTZMAN, BROMBERG, ESSERMAN & PLIFKA, 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
2323 Bryan Street, Ste 2200 
Dallas, Texas 75201 
Tel: 214-969-4900 
esserman@sbep-law.com 
 
Designated Counsel for the Ignition Switch  
Plaintiffs and Certain Non-Ignition Switch  
Plaintiffs in the Bankruptcy Court  
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Steve W. Berman (admitted pro hac vice) 
HAGENS BERMAN SOBOL SHAPIRO LLP 
1918 Eighth Avenue, Suite 3300 
Seattle, Washington 98101 
Tel: 206-623-7292 
steve@hbsslaw.com 
 
Elizabeth J. Cabraser 
LIEFF CABRASER HEIMANN & BERNSTEIN, LLP 
275 Battery Street, 29th Floor 
San Francisco, California 94111 
Tel: 414-956-1000 
ecabraser@lchb.com 
 
Co-Lead Counsel for the Ignition Switch  
Plaintiffs and Certain Non-Ignition Switch  
Plaintiffs in the MDL Court 
 
William P. Weintraub 
Gregory W. Fox 
GOODWIN PROCTER LLP 
The New York Times Building 
620 Eighth Avenue 
New York, New York 10018 
Tel: 212-813-8800 
wweintraub@goodwinlaw.com 
gfox@goodwinlaw.com 
 
Counsel for Ignition Switch Pre-Closing Accident 
Plaintiffs Represented By Hilliard Muñoz Gonzales 
L.L.P. and the Law Offices of Thomas J. Henry 
 
Robert Hilliard 
HILLIARD MUÑOZ GONZALES LLP  
719 South Shoreline, Suite 500  
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401  
Tel: 361-882-1612 
bobh@hmglawfirm.com 
 
Counsel for Certain Ignition Switch  
Pre-Closing Accident Plaintiffs 
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Thomas J. Henry, Esq. 
THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS J. HENRY 
4715 Fredricksburg, Suite 507 
San Antonio, TX 78229 
 
Counsel for Certain Ignition Switch  
Pre-Closing Accident Plaintiffs 
 
Lisa M. Norman (admitted pro hac vice) 
T. Joshua Judd (admitted pro hac vice) 
ANDREWS MYERS, P.C. 
1885 St. James Place, 15th Floor 
Houston, Texas 77056 
Tel: 713-850-4200 
Lnorman@andrewsmyers.com 
Jjudd@andrewsmyers.com 
 
Counsel for Certain Ignition Switch  
Pre-Closing Accident Plaintiffs 

 
 
 
cc: Counsel of Record via CM/ECF 
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